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MS‘ FirstCa pital M5 First Capital Insurance Limited co®es. Mo, 1950001060 65T Reg Mo M2-0001675-9

& Raffles Quay #21-00 Singapore 048580
Tel |65) 6222 2311 Fax: [BS) 6222 3547
Claims & Hotor Underwsiting Depe 36 Robinson Reoad #16-01 City House Singapore 068877

Tel {65) 6507 3848 Fax: (B5) 6507 3849
wwhw.msfirsteapital.oom.sg

Date

Accident Date

Insured Vehicle

Survey Location
Contact Person.
Contact No.

Survey Type

Appointed
Surveyor
Contact Person

Contact Number.

MOTOR SURVEY ASSIGNMENT

23-10-2019 Our Ref No. D19006758MFSH
22-10-2019 Claim Type. Third Party
SHADS397X Third Party Vehicle. SKD5062L

NO.8 PANDAN LOOP (BLK 1/ BLK K)
ANDY
67795665/ 0 Fax No. 67791110

WITHOUT PREJUDICE:

LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTELTD

MA Fax No. 68416315
MA

FOR DIRECT SETTLEMENT

Please submit to us the Tax Invoice together with letter of claim for Rental OR Loss of use (based on

NIMA Benchmark rates) together with your survey report.

THIRD PARTY SURVEY REQUEST

Cc : Workshop

Cc : TP Solicitor

Officer Incharge

FALCON-AIR AUTO
SERVICES PTELTD

MA TP Solicitor Fax No. NA

Attention. NIL

MERINA CHIA SAN SAN

IMPORTANT NOTE

Kindly submit the survey report via CWS within 14 days for survey assignment and 7 days for re-inspection.

This is a computer generated letter, no signature required.




Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: ANDY <andy@falconair.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 6 November 2019 11:49 AM

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: KINDLY ADVISE THE STATUS OF VEHICLE SKD 5062L (DOA: 22/10/2019)

Still waiting for liability
Haven't repair yet

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) [mailto:siewsc@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Wednesday, November 06, 2019 11:21 AM

To: ANDY <andy@falconair.com.sg>

Subject: KINDLY ADVISE THE STATUS OF VEHICLE SKD 5062L (DOA: 22/10/2019)

Dear Andy,
Kindy advise the status of above vehicle.

If done of repair, kindly send us the final bill for finalise.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pre Lid

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: giewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)



Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 4 November 2019 1:04 PM

To: 'CWS Motor Claims'; assignments; SUR

Cc: ‘Merina Chia'

Subject: RE: SURVEY ASSESSMENT - D19006758MFSH/1
Attachments: CSFCI19018860Egf3.pdf

Dear Merina,

Enclosed herewith preliminary advice of SKD 5062L.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LEKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Thursday, 24 October 2019 11:25 AM

To: 'CWS Motor Claims' <cwsmaotorclaims@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; SUR
<sur@lkkauto.com>

Cc: 'Merina Chia' <MerinaChia@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Subject: RE: SURVEY ASSESSMENT - D19006758MFSH/1

Dear Sir/Madam,
Thank you for the assignment.

Please be informed that vehicle currently not in the workshop, repairer will arrange.

Best Regards,

Summer Lee | Admin

LEKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408033)

From: CWS Motor Claims <cwsmotorclaims@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 24 October, 2019 11:19 AM

To: ASSIGNMENTS@LKKAUTO.COM

Cc: CWS Motor Claims <cwsmotarclaims@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; Merina Chia <MerinaChia@msfirstcapital.com.sg>
Subject: PRI: SURVEY ASSESSMENT - D12006758MFSH/1

Dear Sir/Mdm,
We refer to the above reference.

Please find attached the necessary documents for survey.
Kindly submit your report via CWS within the next 14 days.
Note: All the accident reports are uploaded into CWS for your perusal.

1



Fie Lid

" U'{ Autor

- Consuffanis
ol . E

51 UBIAVE 1, #01-2% PAYA URT INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408933 TEL : (063} 62563561 FAX : (065) 62564315

Your Ref: D19006758MFSH Date: 04 November 2019

Our Ref: CS/FCI19018860/Eqf3

The Motor Claims Department
MS First Capital Insurance Lid

Dear Sir/Madam,

INITIAL INSPECTION REPORT OF VEHICLE NO. _ SKD 5062L .

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the abovementioned vehicle
on 01/11/2019 at the premises of M/s FALCON-AIR AUTO. and have the following to
report:-

Workshop Estimate Amount =55 S5 TLS
Revised Estimate Amount 18§ 3.177.56
“Check” Items Amount :S$ -
Market Value : 8% -

LTA Reimbursement Value : 8§ -

Nett Value : 8% -
Description of Damage: —

The vehicle sustained damages - e
at the front portion. ( :' | freims

Yours faithfully

Steve
Automotive Assessor



SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Pleasa raport oorrecily the defails of the accaden] o spead up the claims process
2 This Form miesl be complated by the Polieyhalder andfar Amthansed Dinve
3. Informstion provided maest be as iruthful and 5 = passible, Any willul misrepresentation of witholding-of maternial facls may akow iNSUFANCE COMPanes i

répudiate policy liatilily

4, The saue and acceptandg of ihs Form By insurance «©

ImpAanies

5. Any false reporting may be refesred to the Podice for investigation

% gt @n adnmasion of pobcy liamlily on e past of e insSLrancd companies

B. Tnis repo-twill L rwarded by the o of the G4 Reoonds Managemant Caring estabishss | LA L B A Singapore (LalA) Tar
archiving and [Ful caopees of this resort w e, b made avalable upon application by nila
7. Bythe loagement of this report to the insurers, you hesaby conzant o the archiving of this repart 3 The centrs and (o copleaal the repart baing made avadable

alaresand,

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Repart
Date Of Accident

22/10/201913:52
22010/2012 12:00

Exact Location OF Accident SAGO LANE
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
Vehicle Registration Number SKO5062L
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner MUNIESFARAN S/C MUTHILAH
NRIC Mo S2699037TH
Email Address MOEMAIL
fobile Phone Mo (LOCAL) +65-21354137
Alternative Phone Mo OFFICE-91354137
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer BAaW
Model 1161

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of acciden

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicle?

If Mo, Please state action to be taken
WVehicle Category

Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Policy

Policy Mumber

Cover Note Number

Driver

Mame of Driver

NRIC Mo

Date OfF Birth

Cccupation

[Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address

PRIVATE HIRE USE

MG

THIRD PARTY
FRIVATE HIRE

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

MO

5113215017

DRIVO CLASSIC

MUMIESPARAN S/0 MUTHIAH
S2689037TH

131101966

INDOOR

19/09/2002

17 YEARS AND 1 MONTH
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-21354137

OFFICE-91354137
NOEMAIL
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PORTANT NOTICE

.

Please report corrgctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.
This Farm must be completed by the Palicvholder and/or the Authorised Driver,

Infarmation provided must be as truthiul and aceurate as possible. Any wilful mizrepresentation or withholding of material
facts ray allow insurance companes to repudiate policy Hability.

The fssue and scceptance of this Form by insurance companies s not an admission af palicy hability on the part of the insurance
comparnio:.

The repart will be forwarded by the insurers of the GiA Records Management Centre established by the General insurance
Association of Slngapore (G1A) for archiving and that copies of this repart will for a fee be made available upon application by
interested paries;

By the fodgment of this report to the insurars, you hereby cansent te the archiving of this report at tha centre and to coples of
the report being made avallable aloresaid,

Consent under the Personal Data Protectlan Act {POPA)
lunderstand, acknowizdge, agree and consent that:

fal My insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance fssociation of Singapore [“GIAY) may/fare permitted to collect, Use,
dizclose andfor process my personal data/personal information set out in this [farm| and any other personal information
provided by me or possessed by my insurer (collectively the "Personal Information”) and disclose and transfer such
Persanal information wo all insarer(s) who have insured vehiclels) Involved in this accident (all Insurec(s) who have insured
vehlclels) Invalved In this actident shall be coliectively referred to as the "Insurers”), the nsurers’ lawyersflaw firms, the
honetary Autharity of Singapore and any relevant government agency/authoring (such as the palice), for the purpose(s)
of -

(i) processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims including the settlement of the claims and any necessary
Investigations rﬂ-"-ﬁtll'lr. 1o the claims;

[} inwestigating the acadent and/or my clalms;
{iii} carrying out and/or dealing with my instructions or résponding to any engquiries by me;

(i) administering my claims (Including the mailing of correspondence, statements, invaices, reports ar nolices 1o me,
which could involve distlosure of certain personal data about me o bring abaut delivery of the same as well as on the
external cover of envelopes/mail packages); and/or

(v} complying with applicable law In administering, processing, handling and/or dealing with my clalms {collectively the
"Purposes”)

(B) bl insurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s) involved in this aceident and the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, may/are peermitted
to coflect, use, disclose and/or process my Personal Infarmation for one or more of the above Purposes; and

{c] my Personal Information may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/for GIA 1o their third party service providers or
agents{including thelr lawyers/law firms), which may be sited autside of Singapore, for one ar more of the abave Purposes.

(d) oy Personal Information will alse be collected and used to compile claims history for the purpose of fraud detection,
investigation and management in present and ail future clalms,

{e} theinformation so collected under (d) above may be shared [/ disclosed:

{1} toall Insurers and/ar any other third parties that assist in evaluating, investigating, contrelling or managing frawd,
regulators, law enforcement and government agencies as reascnably required for the purposes stated, or

{il} for complying with requirements under any regulatians, laws o eourt orders,

JJ_lfJ/ - Adait Tang (SOUERIS)
F:"r;_i'w B Customer Care Faséutive
i e lUER £ SR A B FRANIN 1345 Saotor Serive Centre

F i

Fiallcyl vt Sigrestuie | Dt & Timio LHrvnrs-Sianalure (1 driver is net 1he pelicyhotder) ! Date & Tome Wilnmzsed by Reporing Cenle Peronne!

Page Saf 18



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owiner 10 Typs

Chwener 10

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle Lo be Exported:
Intended Deragistration Date:
Wehicle Make:

Vehicle Model;

Primary Colour:
Manulacturing Year:
Engine No.;

Chassis Mo

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:
Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid;
Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:

Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

3P Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information cantained hereinis correct as at 23 Oct 2019

Singapore NRIC
Q37H

SKDE0&ZL

Yes

23 0ct 2019

B

1160 AT ABS DVAIRBAG 2ZWD HID 5DR
Silver

2011
BOAAJOAEN13B16A
WEALAL2040E944207
100.0kW (134 bhp)
$29.093.00

14 Mov 2011

14 Mow 2011

2

£292.093.00

Yes
13 Now 2021
$£17.455.00

13 Mov 2021
A-Car{1600ce & below)
10

$56,112.00

$11,545.00

$29,000.00



LA
o FALCGN-&[R AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD

CO. REG. NO.: 1995-01140-D
G5T REG. NO.: 19-9501140-D

FALCON-AIR

MUNIESPARAMN SIO MUTHIAH Estimate - ES003554
BLK252 #04-183 JURONG EAST STREET 24 h
SINGAPORE 800252 Date : 231072013

Vehicle Num. : SKDS062L
# ACYERT
Aftention - Molor Claim Departmant _Makes "!'T_adel BMW11 '_ o
ChassisiE Q# VWBATATZ2040ES48297
Confact. 91354137 Accident Date  Z2/107201S

im M

Reference TP NTUC VS MSF

Folicy No
SM  Quantity Particular UnitPrice  Amount S8
LIST ITEMS "
11 HeapLame ~ (YT p 180175
2 1 FronT BUMPER / (HY 87110
3 1 FRONTBUMPERLOGO »~ M 7510
4 1 TOWCOVER ./ ru 38,65
List Totaiss 2 7RE20
5 00% Discount S§ 129 35
2 647 56
LABOUR
TO FOCUS HEADLAMP / CHECK LIGHT SYSTEM 30,00~
SPRAY PAINTING ON ACCIDENT DAMAGED AREAS INNER/DUTE 40000 959
TO REPAIR INNER PANEL INCLUDES KNOCKING & REPLACEMENT
OF PARTS 300.00 484
Labour Total S5 - 730 IZ‘IE'

SingDellars : Three Thousand Three Hundred Sevenly-Saven & Cenls Fifty-Fiea Only

pox sl L
(£ o S k) e Bl gl rap,

for FALCON\BIR AUTO SEchE'S;‘Eg‘f-T'D S-I 77 ESF ] 7 ”Lj
LKK Aulo Congyl i
the He;;rér% 1%?\? i Eﬂ-j ﬂ L ‘r
» Toresurvey biefaredhar spray painting /\7
» To dwspiay dam .139_,a-f1l'a}dunnql'ﬂl.rny )

= Pars onces ars s hect to confirmation
® Third parly surces & on a “Without Prejudice” basis
* Mo illegal moditcat 2o is allowsd
* Supplemantary item{s) must be
is subject to fnal approval from Insurance Gmuw

Acknowledged by Repairer I[FALCON-AIR AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD
Signature: |@ subsidiary of Falcor-Air Holdings Pre Lid|
[#F]
Ie: I DFN‘E AO1-DEF07413, #0517 Sim Meng Autocare Singapore 575721 Tel: 6452-0BB0/4458-0880 Fax 4454-7842

Hrmcher Tampines 5t 93 Blk 2004 m:ll -200S[528640) Tel 6789-7997 Faw 4788.7997 = No. 8 Pardan Loop (Blk 1/ Blk K) 5] 28224) Tel 677954665 Fac &779-1110
Websites: www lalcoraircom sg E-mall: emall@falcorair corm sg
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

;_.;; ;; : 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408833
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. Mo: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R
Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile
MS FIRST CAPITAL INSURANCE LTD Ref : CSI/FCI19018860/Eqfis2
1601 CITy HOUSESINGAPORE 068877 Lol wmnlll.mm“”"“
Code: FCI2
i Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. SHA 9397X Veh. Inspected SKD 5062L
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. D12006758MFSH Excess (§) 0.00
Assign From MERINE CHIA SAN SAN Assign Date 24/10/2019
2 Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model B.MW. 1161 c.c 1598
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2011
Chassis No. WBA1A12040E946297 Colour SILVER
Odometer 43448 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General FAIR
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |205/50 R17 BRIDGESTONE 5 mm
L/H Front Tyre [205/50 R17 BRIDGESTOMNE 5 mm
R/H Rear Tyre 205/50 R17 BRIDGESTONE 5 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |205/50 R17 ERIDGESTONE 5mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE FRONT PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  22/10/2019 Inspection Date 01/11/2018
Survey held at FALCON-AIR AUTO SERVICES PTELTD
ELK 8 PANDAN LOOP
SINGAPORE 128226
5a. Remarks
AJTHE VEHICLE HAS NOT SEND IN FOR REPAIR.
BIDAMAGES CONSISTENT TO ACCIDENT REPORT.
C)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
D)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

1ESTII'U'I#.TED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 3 Working Days




AsEAg B

ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SKD 5062L

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: B256 4315
Reg. Mo: 199607198R GST Reg. MNo. 19-5607198-R

Page Mo.:1 of 1

Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Q Description of Parts Condition
ty Pt Workshop () ($)
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|HEADLAMP CuT 1.801.75 1,801.75
1|FRONT BUMPER CRUSHED 871.10 ET1.10
1|FRONT BUMPER LOGO NECESSARY 75.10 75.10
1| TOW COVER CcuT 38.95 38.95
LESS 5% DISCOUNT -139.35 -139.35
2,647.55 2 647 .55
LABQUR
TO FOCUS HEADLAMP / CHECK LIGHT SYSTEM 30,00 30.00
SPRAY PAINTING OM ACCIDENT DAMAGED AREAS 400.00 250.00
INMER / OUTER.
TO REPAIR INNER PANEL INCLUDES KNOCKING & 300.00 250.00
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS,
T30.00 530.00
GRAND TOTAL 3,377.55 3ATT.55
RECOMMENDED COST OF REPAIRS 3,177.55
(REPAIR COST NOT CONCLUDE)

Report Ref No. CS/FCI19018860/Eqfis2

.~

CHEN TSUE YEE

Automotive Assessor

ADRIAN LING WAI PING

B.Eng AMSOE AMIRTE AMSAE-A M.MATAI

Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THERD PARTIES:- This Report is made solely for the use and benefit of the Client named on the front page of this Report.

Ho liabiity of responsibility whatscower, in coniact or lorl. is accepied fo any third party who may reely on the Regort wholly of in part. Any thind pady acting or replying an this
Report. moshole o inpart, does so at his or herown risk.




